Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula

DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE
Dipolog City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. s. 2015

To:

From:

Secondary School Principals/Head Teachers/TIC’s
All Concerned

NATIVIB% P. BAYUBAY, CESO Vi %
Officer-In-Charge '
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: RECALIBRATION/UPDATING OF POINTS OF SECONDARY SCHOOL

Date

TEACHER APPLICANTS

July 3, 2015

To address the shortage of qualified teachers with specific specialization needed
by the secondary schools, this office informs the field that all secondary school
teacher applicants who were not included in the initial Registry of Qualified
Applicants (RQA) per DepEd Order No. 7, s. 2015 will undergo a recalibration or
updating of points in accordance with the modified points system set in DepEd
Order No. 22, s. 2015.

All concerned teacher applicants may submit additional documents to this office
not later than July 8, 2015.

For verification of authenticity only sworn and subscribed documents will be
assessed by the Division Selection Committee.

For immediate and widest dissemination to all concerned.



	image_001.pdf (p.1)

